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From: Medianet Press Release <medianet@releases.medianet.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 4:47 PM
To: Zorzi, Callie
Subject: Joint Statement by the Presiding Officers on the illumination of Australian Parliament 

House

Joint Statement by the Presiding Officers on the 
illumination of Australian Parliament House

Parliament of Australia  

The façade of Australian Parliament House will be illuminated this evening in blue and 
white, the colours of the Israeli flag. 

This is in line with the other significant buildings and monuments across the country. 
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authorised to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must not use or disclose the 
contents of this email.  

The statements or views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not those of 
Medianet. These statements are not binding on Medianet, except where the sender expressly and with 

authority, states them to be.  

Medianet is unable to review the contents of all the email on its system. To the extent permitted by law, 
Medianet disclaims all liability for any loss or damage caused by the contents of this email.  
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From: DPS Information (DPS) <DPSInformation@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 3:55 PM
To: DPS Information (DPS)
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL] Australian Parliament House to be illuminated blue and white in 

support of Israel

OFFICIAL 

Australian Parliament House to be illuminated blue and white in support of 

Israel 

The façade of Australian Parliament House will be illuminated this evening in blue and white, the colours of the 

Israeli flag.  

This is in line with other significant buildings and monuments across the country.  

DPS Information 

9 October 2023 
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